



Taj Uddin Ahmed

A man of versatile competency who is quite eager to join a reputable company in order to flourish a bright career and to show the best performance to all. Always ready to take on any challenges and assignments. My multi-talents can be utilized in many fields.

CONTACT

- +880 1521241165
- tajuddindu@gmail.com
- Dhaka, Bangladesh
- tajsacademy.com

SKILLS

- SEO & Keyword Research
- Affiliate Marketing
- Content Writing
- WordPress Design
- Digital Marketing
- Social Media Management

LANGUAGES

- ENGLISH ■■■■■
- BENGALI ■■■■■

MAIN SPECIALTIES

- Highly responsive and responsible
- Deadline driven
- Fast and quick-learner
- Undivided attention to the details
- Strong communications in English
- Multi-tasking
- Versatile knowledge

EDUCATION

- **Commonwealth Executive Master of Business Administration (CEMBA)** 2018-2020
Bangladesh Open University, CEMBA
- **Master of Arts** 2011-2012
University of Dhaka, MA
- **Bachelor of Arts** 2007-2011
University of Dhaka, BA

EXPERIENCE

- **SEO Manager & Keyword Researcher** 2018-present
Working as an SEO Manager and Keyword Researcher for more than 4 years for some local and international clients.
- **Junior Graphics Designer** 2020-2022
Worked as a graphic designer for more than 2 years. I can create logos, banners, social media's cover pages, cards, thumbnails, and so on.
- **WordPress Designer** 2019-present
I have experience in designing WordPress sites. I can build any type of site including personal, blog, and e-commerce websites.

Taj Uddin Ahmed

AREA of EXPERTISE

- SEO Specialist
- Content Writing
- WordPress Site Developing
- SEO Analyst and keyword research
- Amazon Affiliate Marketing
- Graphic design
- HTML & CSS
- All kinds of Admin work
- Google/ Facebook Ads Setting
- Virtual Assistance
- Digital Marketing

Content Writer

2018-present

I have written different types of content for blogs and websites. I write review articles, informational contents, blog posts, social media posts, email newsletters, and so on.

Social Media Manager

2020-2022

I worked as a social media marketer for more than 2 years under some local and international companies. Learned a lot from there.

Digital Marketer

2021-2022

Worked as a digital marketer for some local and international companies.

ABOUT ME

I am an SEO manager and Keyword researcher. With more than 4 years of practical experience, I can deeply research keywords for any content and do the Onpage SEO, Offpage SEO, and Technical SEO. Besides SEO Analyst, I have experience on Affiliate Marketing, Content Writing, WordPress Site Designing, Digital Marketing, and Social Media Management.

REFERENCE

Nataliya Nohache

CEO of Contentpersona

Amish Jha

SEO EXPERT